
J64th meeting 
:- ···. · i. 

. . t.• . · .. 

- 139 -

• :, chairman: Nr. INGLES ' 

. CERD/C; SR/564 

Thursd5y. 11 March 1902 
., - • at' lu.45 a.m . 

CONSIDERATION OF REPORTS, COf1fi'18NTS AND INFORMATION SUBJ'{[TTED BY STATES PARTIBS 
HIDER ARTICLE' 9 OF THE :coNVENTJON ' (agenda i tern 6Y (continued) • • •• • -. .,, 

., . ,, . . 
· :: ·" 

Second periodic1 report d:f the· Repttblic of Korea {C'ERD/ C,-'·s·6/Add~i)': .-
- .· • • 

At 1the ' ii:1vitation· :of th~:/ Chairl'riari, :Mr. Park(Republ.1c ~f Ifo.~e~)' took a· pla:ce 
at the Comfui tte-Ef.: :tab:.lie . :! ~:·.-.- • ·• ~. ··t ,. 

1. Mr. PARK (Republic of Korea) introduced the second perfodic report of his . _ 
Govern1'tfeht · (CERD/C/86/Add.T) /which · cunt.aine.d.i:~plies ··to ·q11estfops ra_i·sed'_ dttri?~ the, 
discussion>{lf" : its first :report ( CERD/ Cy' 61/Add ~2};-· especially: with re·gar~ ·- to : t _he .. _ -._, ', . 
compositioh '·OI · the 'popul~tio'nand ' the impleinentatfoli of ;article~ i >to 7 ofth~ • •.• :> 
Convention. On 4 January 1982, the Gcivernment had lifted -the cur:few, thiis strengthening 
the fundamental rights of the population. . .. . 

·' .... : : 

2, :-Mr~· .. P:ARTSCH, >referring<to part: T, section B, of the report~ • setting out_''tfre text : ... 
of the provisiol'l .''C-r:intainecl · in··article · 5 (lJ: of the Constit11ti6n· of the Repubifo ·of Korea~ 
wondered whether it meant that treaties hc1.d· the same effects as the-Conshtutionor ' as 
laws constituting domestic legislation, because in some co,mtries laws adopted bY. _ _ _ 
Parliament· did :c not 'have· the ·same· sfatus ·as· the :cPnstitution•.: •• Iri the sariu~ ·sectionqf. _ ·: 
the report,- :the Goverrimertt' df the Repubiic :'of K6rea sta;ced -thit beca1:i~e\1.('that· ·,; - -
provision iit >had.•. riot : be(m deemed~·ne cessa:cy. to adopt __ new laws or' to promul~ie pew 
decrees ,against, ra.ciat ·:discrimination 'aild. segregation: Although artici1 • fcl .'the _ . . _ . . 
1980 Constitution condemned and prohibited racial discriminatfon; • which·'was • punishable • • 
,mder the Penal Code, paragraph 1 of article 260 of the Penal Code alone d,id no~ . . _ , , 
suffice, _·:as ·· had bean ··stated, dnring the -'-disci.tssion of,the inidal report~: _to give ,eff,ecf_ ... , 
to article .4 •,of:the G.orivention; 'in ' pa.:tticular to paragraphs('.§.) and (_!i) :d:t·that :artibl(i. • 

3. With , regard•ito .part ·r, section C, ·-0:t the repdrt, it would be ·'·interesting to frave 
further details on the ,hom6genei ty . of the popula tiori from -·'th~ · point of view df 'e'thnic 
origins. 

. ,: .• .· 

4. He had been surpris-ed t"<..t· note :that the long list bf r1ghts' en'joyed by _ the _. -· .. _ . _ 
population ·of. ::the: Republic ··cJf' ·Korea:·'iri :accordance with ·arti'cle: 5 '.of th_e '-Co~ventlon did 
not include the right· to leave·' the country I'reely<and to return. ···Jn part II', ~section D, 
Paragraph 5·, -'cf· -the re)?ort, • :which 're-ferred to 'the econotriic; • social.' 'and · cul t#a:'.l' _righ,ts --
listed under article 5 (.~} -of the· Cohv~htfon, • th;e Government had replied to ' 'certain • • 
questions raised du.ring the discussion of its first report, in particular with regard 
to trade unions; . how-ever, 'it had not ' replied fo- questions concerning' the' prinpiple bf 
equal pay for equal work and •whethel?· t.lie C'oristi tutiori"coitla: be cri_tfolzed~ . • Nor h?,d . it 
given any -information: .on · the implementation of article· 6 · ~f th-e Coriverihoh. - .. : - • 

; , • ,•· ,! j · • • ' _:· -. • -

_5, With_ regard to ,article 7. of the C-onvention; he asked· how educa'.tion · 0!11 
.• .• • . • __ ,., . 

United Nations acti ·1ities in r espect of hUJJ1a.n • rights, especially i.n respect 9f,. ·ta:cicl'.~ 
d.iscrimina tion, was carried trut in schools. - :. • · • · • • • • • • ' ·. •• • • :' ' · ' ''' _,_, • 

6, Mr. VALENCIA RODRIGUEZ said that. in the report t\nder· cons_icfo:r'atio~. thi' -' _i .. ' i ;· '· • . ·, _, . 
ltepublic of ·· Korea .hacl endehvOured to reply' to ·qile·stions raised · ·during _the _ dis'ctissiori._ csf _ 
its first report~ and in particular to provide ·a.emographic: data. • •• He 116ted. 'fio'm part -I, -
(:;ection A, of the r eport that racial discrimination was contrary t o the basi_c principles . . _ 
laid down in the Gonsti tution of--, 'the Republic of Korea which~ · it was_ stated,.·: so~ght :1~., •. '. 



- 140 -

sum"to harmonize the -'national security, law and order and efficiency with the 
people's desire for democratization, while guaranteeing bas_ic human rights to the 
greatest possible extent" (CERD/C/86/Add.l; p. 2). He asked whether the words 
"to the greatest possible extent" meant that the guarantee was not comprehensive. 

7. With regard to the application of the provisions of the Convention in the 
domestic laws of the Republic· of ··Korea, referred to in part I, section B, of the 
report, he wondered whether article 5 (1) of the Constitution gave a victim of 
racial discrimination the right to bring suit before the cou·rts ·or· whether other 
appropriate provisions should be made, since _States were obliged to adopt special 
measures · to give effect to those· provrsioris of the- Ccfrivention· .. that ·· did not apply 
automatically. • • 

8. With regard to the struggle against apartheid, referred to in part II, section B, 
of the report, he congratulated the Government of the Republic of Korea on having 
formulated guidelines on the export of military equipment prohibiting any direct or 
indirect trade i6 military equipment with South Africa. 

9. With regard to article 4 of the Convention, referred to in part II, section C, 
of the report, he said that it would be useful to have the exact text of the relevant 
provisions so· that the_ Committee could judge whether the Republic of Korea was 
fulfilling its obligations under that article. 

10. Part II, section D, of the report contained an interesting analysis of the 
provisions concerning the rights set out in article 5 of the Convention. However, 
in view of article 35, subparagraph (a), of the Constitution, he would like to 
receive information on the protection-enjoyed by citizens and the possibilities of 
appeal available to them. 

11. He would also like further information on article 6 of the Convention, which 
had not been mentioned in the initial periodic report of the Republic of Korea. · 

12. Finally, he would like to have further details concerning the measures taken to 
promote tolerance in implementation of article 7 of the Convention. 

13. Mr. ARAMBURU said that the report showed that there were no measures 
implementing article 4 of the Convention and that the reference to the penal 
legislation did not cover all the cases envisaged in that article. The homogeneity 
of the population did not protect a State against the emergence of racial 
discrimination. Legislation adopted to implement article 4 played an educative role 
by informing the population of the respect due to human dignity. 

14. He had been happy to note that there was no problem of racial discrimination 
in the Republic of Korea. Nevertheless, he would like to know whether, in 
implementation of article 2, paragraph 2, of the Convention, any measures had been 
taken in favour of certain social groups whose development had not followed that of 
the rest of society and who required protection in _order fully to enjoy human rights 
and fundamental freedoms. He asked whether the Republic of Korea had taken measures 
in favour of Korean workers who emigrated and, if so, what they were. 

15. In its listing of civil rights under article 5 of the Convention, the report ... .. 
referred only to citizens of the Republic of Korea. He would like to know whether •• • 
foreigners enjoyed the same rights and what texts were applicable to them. 

16. The CHAIRMAN, : speaking in his personal capacity, endorsed ~he comments made by 
previous speakers on the need for the Republic of Korea to adopt special legislation 
to implement article 4 of the Convention, since the penal legislation did not cover all 



i i• 

- 141 - CERD/C/SR. 56l 

aspects , of paragraphs (.~) : and (_:£)of that article. Like ·previous speakers, 'he noted 
that the report . did not mention .measures taken to implement article 6 of the- Convention, 
in particular, to permit victims of racial discrimination to seek damages. , He asked .•. 
whether measures had 'been- taken in respect of teaching, education, cul t-qre or • • • 
info:;:-mation_with a view t o combating racial prejudice, promoting understanding among 
the. various groups of the population and disseminating the principles ' laid down in the 
United Nations Gharter and the Convention. • •• • • 

;r 
i 

17. Ivir. PARK (Republic of Korea), replyi~g to. questions ,,;.i thin his competence raised 
by -members of, the , Cpmmittee, said that -international treaties had the same -effects as 
domestic legislation in the Republic of .Korea, that strictly speakirit'there· were· no • . 
ethnic minorities .in his country, whose population had been homogeneous for 4,000 years, 
the.t foreigners residing in the Republic of Korea enjoyed civil rights and that nationals 
were free to leave the count:r:y and to r ehi.rn. In 1981, th8 Government had announced that, 
it had decided to authorize dissid9nt nat-ionals to return and to participate in building 
a democratic society,· and many of ~hem had done so. • • • • • • • 

18 . . Workers I rights were laid down-in the new Constitution, which contained 29 articles 
.;o-v-erning the rights and duties of citizens. Article 30· ;f the Constitution stated , 
that all citizens . }:l.a\l , the right to work and ensured special protection for .women and, 
child:::-en who worked. Article 31, which was quoted in the report, stated that "to 
enhance. worldng condi ticns, workers shall have the right to · independent association, · 
collective bargaining and collective action'; (ibid., p . _6) . . In that conne.ction, he .• 
reiterated that, :j:n January 1982, following abrogation of· the martial ._ i.aw proclaimea: ~: . 
one year previously,, the Government had abolished the curfew that · had .been in force fo.r 
30 years. Press . censorship had also been apolished. • • 

19. , The Republic of Korea had taken measures to help certain · sectors · of the population. 
At the beginning of the 197us a campaign (New ComIIllmi ty J\lqvement) had: been launched to . 
improye the standards of living of both the rural population, who had not benefited 
from the country I s industrialization, and the inhabitants of the .coastai regions, wh? •.: 
deriy~d , :their iiving mainly from fishing. ' The fifth five-year economic arid social . 
development p.l"<l-n contained special provisions to improve the distribution_of riches 
~mong .. t;t:ie various se.ctors of the population of .. the Republic of Korea. • • • 

20. The CHAIRMAN thanked the representative ·or the Republic of I(prea and announced 
tha,t tp.e .Committae had concluded the consideration of that country's sec~nd report. 

Mr. Park withdrew. 

Seventh periodic report of Hungary (rnRD/c/91/.Add.5) 

At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr. Szelei (Hungar.v) took a place at the 
~o~.mittee table. 

21. H:r.SZEIEI (Hungary), introducing his country's report (CERD/C/91/Add.5) said that 
his Government .vas prepared to pursue with the Committee the constructive dialogue · that 
had been established between them with a view to ensuring the complete and effective 
implementation of the provisions· or the Convention. He reaffirmed Hungary I s full 
commitment to the objectives _of the Convention, which occupied a major place in· 
contemporary international law. Racial discrimination ip all its forms was alien to 
the social, political and legal systems of socialist Hungary, as could be . set:!n from 
the fact .that most of the provisions of the Cori.vention had already .been implemented 
in_ Hungary well before its entry into force. His country had constantly demonstrated 
a resolutely hostile attitude .:to racial discrimination in all international forums and 
participated actively in the combat for the· final and. complete elimination of that 
scourge. 



GERD/C/SR.564 - 142 -

22. In submitting its seventh periodic report, the Hungarian Government had taken 
account of · th~ revised guidelines of the Committee (CE~/c/70) . and had endeavoured to 

.reply to the questions raised during the consideration·bf the .previous report. He 
stressed that, faJ,.thful to its position of principle, Hungary maintained no relations 
whatever with the ' racist regime of Pretoria and fully complied with the relevant 
resolution.s of the U_ni ted Nations Gener.al Assembly and the s·ecnri ty Council, and of 
other international organizations and conferences. He drew attention to the fact that, 
as a result of the 1980 population consensus, his Government was able to provide the 
Committee with the latest dat a on the demographic composition of Hungary. 

23. Hr. DECHEZELIBS said that he had found the report of Hungary, which was substantial 
and whose presentation- was in accordance with the guideline·s of the Commit tee, t6 be 

.. very interesting. • In his opinion, it was an. excellent idea to have included in an 
• annex the texts likely. to be of interest tci the Committee. 

24. He noted with satisfaction that the Convention formed part of the internal law 
of Hungary, that paragraph 1 of article 61 of Act No. I of 1972 provided that "the 
citizens c·f the Hungarian People• s Republic are equal before the law and enjoy equal 
rights 11 (CERD/C/91/Add.5, p.2), that detailed information was given on the demographic 
composition of Hungary, and that article 54 of the Constitution provided that "human 
rights are respected in tpe Hunga~ian People · s Republic" (ibid., p.6). 

25. In the section. or' the report entitled "Fundamental rights and duties of citizens11 

(ibid., pp. 6--:8), he .noted a few points t:hat perhaps needed to be clarified, for 
example in article 54, paragraph 2, a.na·article 64 of the Constitution. Moreover9 
with regard to article 65 of the Constitution, he would like to know the text of the 
Act that regulated the right of association~ Lastly, he asked what was the situation 
with regard to the rights to freedom of movement and residence within the State, to 
leave any country, including one 1 s own, and to return there, the right to nationality 
and the right to form and join trade uniol),s. 

26. · With _regard to. article 4 of the Convention, he wondered . whether the "mental injury" 
referred to in article 156 of the Penal Code (ibid., annex, p.3) would not be rather 
the moral injury that was also recognized in his country, but not, for example, in the 
USSR. Nor was it clear in article 157 of the Penal Code what was meant by the words 
"an act prohibited by international law'' (ibid~, annex, p.4). He understood them to 
refer to the International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial 
Discrimination, but was . surprised at the extensive application that thus seemed to be 
given to a repressive text whose provisions should be interpreted strictly, at least 
according to the approach thereto taken in the Uest. 

27. He stressed the originality of articles 75, 76 and 84 of the Civil Code concerning 
the rights pertaining to persons and noted, in that conhecti'on, that irt civil matters 
judges had. considerable power of adjudicatism. He was pleased to note that in Hungary 
any person who. was· ·a victim of an act 6'f inci tein~h t to racial ha trecl. could bring a 
civil suit for damages and particularly that, under the tern:s of article 84,paragraph 2, 
"if the amount to be adjud:i,cated by way of compensation is disproportionate to the 
gravity 9f • the imputable conduct, the court may also impose on the tort-feasor ·a fine, 
the sum .of which may be used ~or public P\U'!)Oses' i (ibid., p.9). 

28. The only point . that seemed to be inadequately dealt with concerned the application 
of articl~ 6 .of the Convention. He would therefore like . to find in a future report 
information .on the judicial organization, and on civil, . penal and administrative 
procedPre in Hungary. In that connection, he- would . like to know whether, if for a:rr-J 
.reason the Public Prosectltor did not institute criminal proceedings, the victim could 
himself bring a criminal actioµ and whether, when the guilty person was a State 
official, the proceedings were instituted against the officials or against the State. 



- 143 - CERD/C/SR .. 56 

29 . Mr. VAIENCIA RODRIGUEZ also . stressed that the~ ·report under considet~-tion testifiec. 
to the fruitful · and encouraging co-operation that had been established between ·Hungc.ry 
and the Conunittee. He was :pleased to find ,demographic information in ·th~ . . report ·_anc. to 
see the prohibition of all forms of racial discrimination in Hungary r~iteratec,. Wi -t!:. 
regard to the implementation of article 2 of the Convention, he noted in particular 
thd the National Assembly, the Prei3idential Council or the Council or' Ministers could 
annul legislative provisions, resolutions or measures adopted by subsidiary State bodies 
in violation of Hungarian legis lation, includ.ing provisions of the Convention. He 
welcomed the fact that the Hungarian Gcvernment maintained no diplomatic, economic ~r. 
other relations with the racist regime of South Africa. 

30. Referring to article 157 of the Penal ·code, which punished acts prohibited by 
international law, h e said it was his unclerstand.ing that acts of racial discr~mination_ 
could be included ·among those prohibited by interna tfonal law, and he therefore •• 
concluded that Hungary complied with its obligations under article 45 of the Convention. 

31. Most of the rights emunera.'ted in article 5 of the Convention had been analysed in 
depth and were based · on the principle of legal eq_uali ty. However, it · woul'd be ne ces_s~ry 

. to explain what. was meant , in article 54 of the Constitution, by the expression "t~e 
interests of a socialist society" (ibid ., p.6). It would also be interesting to know 
how the provisions of article 67 of the Constitution were applied in practice. 

32. With regard to arti cle 6 of the Convention, he noted that in Hungar,y- any person 
who was a victim of racial discrimin.ttion could initiate legal action before the 
competent judicial bodies to claim damages . Observing that article 75, -para:gTaph 3, • of 
the Civil Code provided that "the rights pertaining to persons shall not be deemed to 
be prejudiced by an attitude based on the consent of the entitled persons" (ibid., P18) 7 
and that article 76, relating to discrimina tion of any kind. on grounds of sex, race, 
nationality or r eligion, made no mention of the concept of consent, he concluded - but 
,muld like to have confirmation - that article 76 r elated to basic rights that . could nc.t 
be renounced by the person concerned . • • 

33 . 'rhe Hungarian Government h ad provided ample information on the application of 
articl(> 7 of the Convention in previous r eports . He notad, in the r eport under 
consideration, that HungarJ had concluded cultural , scientific ~nd technicaJ agreemen·cs 
with nearly 80 countries . He was pleased. to stress the constant efforts _b.eing made 1:y 
the Hungarian Government tc improve the living and working conditions of • gypsies and -~ ~; 3 
concern to ensure r espect for the fundamental rights of national minorities. He hoped 
that Hungary would continue t o provid.e the Committee with that type of information and 
to submit to it r eports of equally high quality . 

34. Mr. SHERIFIS thanked the r epresentative of Hungary for the useful comments h( ~.~i 
made in introd1.icing a frank report, in fact a model r eport. It was clear that: th~: 
a.uthors of the report had taken account of the comments made during the consicteration 
of previous reports and had provided appropriate r eplies to the questions raised ~y the 
members of the Committee . 

35. The first and second sentences of the r eport under consideration expressed 
unequivocally the position adopted by Hungary ·in the ll12.tter of racial discrimination. 
That position iras mad.e even cl earer by e,rticlc:. 61 of Act No. l of 197.2. In p?..r<:LFaph 3 
of that article, he noted the word "nationali tie.s 11 (ibid., p.2) 2.nd asked what exactly 
was meant by that term, and. by the term " ethnic groups 11 , which appeared in the 
Penal Code (ibid., p. 3). • 

36. The in.formation r elating to the demographic comp o$ition of Hungary, requested 
during the examination of previous reports, deserved the Committeeis thanks, as did the 



CERD/C/SR.564 - 144 -

information provided on the effect gi.ve.n.in Hungary to articles 4, 5 and 6 of the 
Convention. Article 157 of the Hungarian Penal Code . was of consider.able importance • 
for the application of article 2 of the Convention. With 'regard to article 3 of the 
Convention, the position of Hungary was perfectly clear, since it maintained no 
relations whatever 1fith South Africa, implemented the relevant resolutions of the 
United Nations and actively supported the resolutions and declarations of the 
specialized agencies concerning racial discrimination. 

37. Section C of the x-eport indicated how Hungary provided its population with 
information on the major international conventions, instruments, and documents· 
(ibid., p.10). He would like to know more about education and school curricula in 
order to understand how they ensured respect for hu,'118J1 rights and the promotion of 
tolerance and friendship among nations. He would like to know how young persons 
were educated to combat prejudices that led to racial discrimination. 

38. Mr. APIOU observed from the report that Parliament annulled "measures of State 
organs conflicting with the Constitution or violating the interests of society", and 
that "the Presidential Council of the Hungarian People's Republic [supervised] the 
enforcement of the Constitution" and might "annul or modify any statutory provision, 
administrative decision or measure that [was] contrary to the Constitution" (~., p.3). 1 

Two different bodies could therefore annul each Other's decisions. He would like to 
know how crzy- conflict arising between those two bodies was resolved and what was the 
procedure followed. 

39. Mr. DEVETAK noted, by comparing the results of the 1970 census with those of the 
1980 census, that the relative proportion of the populations whose mother tongue was 
not Hungarian had decreased, since while those populations had represented 1.52 per cent 
of the total in 1970, they had represented only about 1.2 per cent in 1980. He also 
noted that the Slovenian and Serbian minorities mentioned in the third report of 
Hungary (CERD/C/R.70/Add.9) were no longer included in its seventh repOrt. He would 
like to lmow why the criterion of mother tongue h~d been chosen to determine the 
category to which the various ethnic groups belonged and how the concept of mother 
tongue had been defined for the purposes of the 1980 census. 

40. The Hungarian Government stated in its report, with regacd to article 2, 
paragraph 2, of the Convention, that "there had been no need -t;o adopt special and 
concrete measures since the lego,l system of Hungary [guaranteed] for nationals and 
non-nationals alike the full and equal en.joyment of human rights and fundamental 
freedoms in accordance with the r elevant provisions of the Convention" (CERD/C/91/Add.5, 
p.4). He took a different view, since.he considered that the application of the 
principle of non-discrimination required the adoption of special measures, legal or 
financial, in favour of ethnic groups. In its previous reports, the Hungarian Government 
had provided a great deal of information on the special measures taken with a view to 
ensuring the development and protection of certain groups. The above-mentioned statement 
seemed to contradict the previous reports. He would therefore welcome additional 
information on that subject and on the application of article 61 of the Hungarian 
Constitution. 

41. Articles 30, 35 and 51 of the Hungarian Constitution were of particular interest, 
since they concerned the functions of the Presidential Council of the Hungarian People's 
Republic, those of the Council of Ministers and those of the Office of the 
Procurator-General of the Republic. He would like to lmow by whom and in accordance 
with what procedure the type of initiative mentioned in article 2, paragraph l(g), 
of the Convention could be taken. He would also like to know to what extent any 
individual could institute proceedings in that regard before the Presidential Counc~l 
of the Hungarian People's Republic, before the Council of Ministers and through the. 
intermediary of the Office of the Procurator-General of the Republic. 



- 145 -

42. He noted that articles 148, 155, 156 and 157 of the Hungarian Penal Code gave full 
effect to all the provisions of article 4, paragraph(§:), of the Convention 9 except 
perhaps the first. He would therefore like to lmow whether article 156 of the 
Hungarian Penal Code was sufficient to give effect to the provisions of article 4, 
paragraph(~), of the Convention concerning the dissemination of ideas based on racial 
superiority or hatred. 

43. He paid tribute to the Hungarian Government for the wey in which, in general, it 
gave effect to the provisions of the Convention and congratulated it on continuing to 
pursue and expand on the dialogue established with the Comrr~ttee. 

44. Mr. BAHNEV said that the r eport subn:i tted by the Hungarian Government showed that 
the revised guidelines of the Co~ttee were such as to produce ~xtremely interesting 
reports that provided the Comrni ttee with the information or text.a which it needed to 
study how a particular State party · implemented the provisions of the Convention. 

45. Mr. Dechezelles had asked about the situation with regard to the right to form 
and join trade unions, but he himself considered that the only question was whether all 
persons in Hungary were equal before the law in that respect and whether, without 
racial discrimination within the meaning of article 1 of the Convention, they had the 
right to form and join trade unions. 

46. He wished to point out that the members of the Committee should take care not to 
go beyond the provisions of the Convention. With regard to article 21 paragraph 2, 
of the Convention, there was no reason to consider that the Governments of States parties 
should necessarily take and apply special measures, for exa,~ple of a financial nature, 
to ensure the development and protection of minority gToups or of individuals belonging 
to such groups. In fact, the text provided that States parties should take special 
measures i;when the circumstances so warrant" to ensure the development and protection of 
"racial groups or individuals belonging to them". It was ultimately for the Government 
to decide whether the circumstances warra...-rited special measures. The Committee should 
not interpret the provisions of the Convention in the strictest possible manner, but 
it was important not to l ose sieht of what were the real obligations incumbent on 
States parties to the Convention. 

The meeting rose at 1.05 p.m. 




